

Attendees: Nancy Hunzeker, Barbara Dye, Rebecca Esquibel

1. Minutes from 1<sup>st</sup> Q approved
2. Updates
  - a. Fire – Lonnie Olsen, Battalion Chief
    - i. Jan – Mar there were 265 calls with 78.2% answered within 5 minutes
    - ii. Flood channel clean up proceeding
    - iii. Currently issue burn permits depending on location for camp fires
  - b. Riverside Sheriff – Kevin Smith
    - i. 381 calls in April which was down by 54 calls from March
    - ii. There were 16 arrests
    - iii. There are currently 6 deputies in training with another 4 to start training soon. These deps will be available for patrolling. Call things in, they get documented. If you feel your issue not getting appropriate concern, talk to Capt or desk Sgt. On cases, deputies should be your first contact.
    - iv. Special Unit Narcotic Enforcement is out of Riverside
    - v. Some reports can be done over the phone, helps them be efficient. Complex issues will be pushed back to a deputy for follow up on a report.
  - c. Transportation and Land Management
    - i. Board of Supervisors opposes LEAPS project with a unanimous vote.
    - ii. Director Juan Perez sent a letter to FERC listing deficiencies regarding biological resources, cultural resources, water resources, land use planning, eminent domain, noise, traffic, aesthetics.
  - d. Melissa Melendez Office –Casey Deaver, Field Rep.
    - i. Bills of importance: Senate Bill 772 which allows back door, fast track energy projects. Will be on floor within weeks; AB1303 regarding career technical in K – 12 and will provide funding for those classes.
  - e. Elsinore Cemetery District – Karen Snyder
    - i. Introduced new District Manager, Vicky Warren
    - ii. Planning for Memorial Day Celebration
  - f. City of Lake Elsinore – Nicole Dailey, Asst to City Manager
    - i. Grant for Homelessness issues with the City of Wildomar and the County will fund 2 years of services
    - ii. Street Outreach Team has gotten 65 people off the streets; 14 in May
    - iii. Enforcement, 1 deputy will work with and collaborate with Wildomar and County
    - iv. Housing subsidies because there are zero beds in SW Riverside right now except for 18 in Hemet
    - v. \$4.3 million for this area
    - vi. Launch Pointe to open within the month
  - g. Neighborhood Watch – Joe Folmar

- i. Meeting monthly on 3<sup>rd</sup> Wednesday except the month there is a CAC meeting
  - ii. LEAPS opposition can be reached at [www.stopleaps.info](http://www.stopleaps.info) . On Facebook search for STOP LEAPS
- h. STUDIO 395 – Grace Sandlin
  - i. A film produced here at the center won an award
  - ii. In April we held a Mock Trial for local students
  - iii. Also in April we hosted an Easter Rabbit Queen immersive art experience for kids.
  - iv. The quarterly art show was Street Art
  - v. The Ivy Players did a production of The Little Princess and there were approximately 800 attendees.
  - vi. We had an evening with a poet from Peru
  - vii. Auditions for High School Musical were held and they had 150 people show
  - viii. Next quarterly show is Dolls Through an Artists Eyes.
  - ix. Art Sport Camp will be in June
- i. Code Enforcement – Jennifer Morrison
  - i. There are 2 active illegal pot shops on Grand. Both are in process of being shut down.
  - ii. Within the last year, 14 shops on Grand have been shut down
  - iii. While ordinances in the County for cannabis businesses are in place now, no one is yet approved.
- j. Bahia Village will be 71 units, 55+ and older
  - i. HOA will be approximately \$600 a month
  - ii. Units will have solar panels with Tesla battery
  - iii. Pricing will be around \$299,000
  - iv. Expect first unit completions in March 2020
  - v. Investors will be limited to a percentage of purchases
  - vi. Sales office are open in Murrieta and Menifee and there will be one onsite
- k. Supervisor Jeffries Office – Tricia Almiron
  - i. Bahia still has questions to answer before they go the Planning Commission
  - ii. Cannabis business RFP process will close Friday and a final list will be sent to the BOS by 6/25
  - iii. Only 19 applications will be recommended to continue the process and for BOS review.
  - iv. Each business will have a Developer Impact Fee that will go the local area.

Meeting adjourned at 7:17